From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 5/27/2014 12:49:56 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc: Singh, Sumeet

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772);
|Redacted [/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Redacte )

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Request to discuss NDE issue

My call with BV got postponed, so if you’d like to wait until I'm up to speed we may want to

do this on Friday. Alternatively, I’m happy to listen to your point of view first.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 12:47 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Singh, Sumeet; [Redacted |
Subject: RE: Request to discuss NDE issue

Thanks Liza.

10:00 tomorrow works.

We’'ll send an Outlook invitation with a call-in number.
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From: Malashenko, Elizaveta . [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Singh, Sumeet

Subject: RE: Request to discuss NDE issue

I’m talking with Terence and BV later on this morning. I could do a call with you at 2pm today
or tomorrow morning.

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pae.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 24, 2014 12:39 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Singh, Sumeet

SB_GT&S 0070733
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Subject: Request to discuss NDE issue

Liza
You may have heard from Terence that we have serious concerns about errors in the recently
issued BV report. It’s especially troubling because we believe the work on this issue and the

close coordination with your team has been proceeding with appropriate diligence and good
progress toward a solid technical resolution.

After you’ve had a chance to talk with Terence we’d like to have a call or meeting with you at
your earliest convenience.

Thanks

Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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